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bops@spiritairindia.com

To: cp@spiritairindia.com; planning@spiritairindia.com
Subject: RE: Request for Permission to Conduct Flying Training at Mysore Airport

From: APD, Mysuru <apdmysuru@AAI.AERO>  
Sent: 19 July 2025 13:59 
To: cp@spiritairindia.com 
Cc: ATS Incharge, Mysore <atsic.vomy@AAI.AERO>; Airport Manager, Mysore <tmgr_mysore@AAI.AERO>; Chief Security 
Officer, Mysore <cso.mysore@AAI.AERO> 
Subject: Re: Request for Permission to Conduct Flying Training at Mysore Airport 
 

 

 

महोदय/महोदया, 
Sir/Madam, 
 
 
With reference to your trailing mail, the following points may please be noted: 
 
1.Training flight operations at Mysore Airport from dawn to dusk, with base at Kannur 
Airport, may be carried out without accessing the terminal building, subject to 
compliance of SOP for coordination with Mysuru ATC for carrying out flying operations 
at Mysuru Airport. 
2.The agency has to obtain AEP for Mysuru Airport from BCAS for accessing Terminal 
building at Mysuru Airport. 
3.Copy of SOP w.r.t coordination with ATC will be shared with M/s Spirit Air prior to 
the commencement of operations at Mysore Airport. M/s Spirit Air may intimate the 
tentative date of start of flying operations at Mysuru Airport. 
 
 
 
 

भवदीय  /With regards, 
 
(अनूप जे आर) /(Anoop J R) 
िवमानपȅन िनदेशक/Airport Director 

भा.िव.Ůा।/AAI, मैसूŜ  हवाई अǭा /Mysuru Airport 

Contact No: 9483506802 


